P Fw: Advisory Committee Member Re Appointment
| F%!giéﬂ I Amy B Higdon to: Cynthia C Johnson 11/30/2010 11:39 AM
Cc: Michelle E Hunter, Yasmin C Hichborn

Hi Cindy,

| was planning on taking the reappointments to the Board on 1/4/11 but it's fine if you do them with all the
other committee reappointments. All of the following need to be reappointed to the IHSS Advisory

Committee:

Consumer Representatives:
Jane Thomas

Robin Wentland

Roger Lanzini

Provider Representative:
Alexandra lvanovsky

Community Representatives:
Carol Keates
Dorrie Carlisle

The other two reappointments, David Wixom and Darryl Nelson, are undecided at this time. | will let you
know no later than 12/16/10 if they need to be reappointed or not. If you have any questions please let me
know.

Thanks!

Amy Higdon

Administrative Technician

El Dorado County Department of Human Services
3057 Briw Road, Suite A

Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 642-4836
—— Forwarded by Amy B Higdon/PV/EDC on 11/30/2010 11:13 AM —--

From: Yasmin C Hichborn/PV/EDC

To: Amy B Higdon/PV/IEDC@TCP

Date: 11/30/2010 10:30 AM

Subject: Fw: Advisory Committee Member Re Appointment

-—— Forwarded by Yasmin C Hichborn/PV/EDC on 11/30/2010 10:30 AM -—-

Mary L Nutting/PV/EDC
11/30/2010 10:19 AM To Michelle E Hunter/PV/EDC@TCP, flyinpig1@att.net

cc Yasmin C Hichborn/PV/EDC@TCP
Subject Advisory Committee Member Re Appointment

Cynthia Johnson from the Board of Supervisors called that the following Advisory Committee members
have terms that are due to expire in 2011. Unless she hears otherwise, the names will be presented to the
Board at the January 4th meeting for re appointment.
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David Wixom
Jane Thomas
Carol Keates
Roger Lanzini
Alex Ivanovsky
Darryl Nelson
Robin Wentland
Dorrie Carlisle

Please email Cynthia to let her know of any changes.

Thank you

Mary Lou Nutting
Secretary

IHSS Public Authority

(530) 621-6384
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